General Committee Meeting 2 September 1913

Present: D^r Bleasdale in the chair.

Messrs I Dearnaley, R Whitworth, R Whitworth, T F Kershaw, A Morris, & H H Knight.

Minutes of Previous Meeting read and confirmed.

Business Arising

Proposed by M^r Whitworth and seconded by M^r Morris that the rates as presented by paid. Passed>

Letter from Heighway read and left over until the Secretary's return.

Proposed by M^r Whitworth and seconded by M^r Kershaw that the date of the Prize Distribution should be the 27th September and should take the form of a Smoking Concert. The following Committee were elected to make the arrangements:- The President, Captain and Secretary with M^r E Entwistle. With power to add to their number.

Insurance of Cups: Proposed by D^r Bleasdale and seconded by M^r A Morris that the winner of a Cup should at his option keep it in his own possession or leave it in the Club house but must insure it in either case. Passed.

The following applicants were elected members of the Club:-M^r Herbert Fletecher M^{rs} J W Platt Miss V Barratt Miss G Marsden (Half fee).

Special Meeting of the Committee 9 September 1913

Present:- Mr Kenworthy Presided. Rev H Parnaby, D^r Bleasdale, Messrs H G Hall, A Morris, R Whitworth, I Dearnaley, & H H Knight.

Spoons for monthly medals selected.

Proposed by M^r Parnaby seconded by M^r Hall that Knight, the caretaker should receive a week's notice and to leave the premises before Saturday 20 Sept, also that M^r Feeley should be put in charge of the Club House from the moment notice is given and have charge of the keys. Passed.

Meeting of the Greens Committee 16 Sept 1913

Present: M^r Kenworthy in the chair. Messrs Parnaby, H G Hall, H H Knight & Slatter

Decided that the horse mower should be put in order, a new blade to be put in.

Decided to hold a Committee Meeting on the 18th inst. At 2.30 p.m. to go round the course and draw up plan of work for the winter.

Greens Committee 18th Sept 1913

Present: Messrs Kenworthy, Parnaby, H G Hall, T Dean, H H Knight.

Decided to do the following work during the winter.

No 1 New Tee for Winter
Level ledge and put soil over drain.
Temporary green at right of present green.
Cover all greens with sand and fertilizer. Take up all daisies in November.
No 2 New tee in front
Put ashes in hedge and cover with soil. Sand in all with the hollows and level
Clean up the ditch in front of green
Temporary green short and to the right.
No 3 Tee in front
Put a drain through the ditch
Lime in second hollow
Take of the sharpness on the lump in front and put soil in the hollow.
Take up all the stumps
Temporary green in front
Work out the ridge on the left side of the green.
No 4 Tee on left
Sand in hollows and soil covering
Put ashes under the bank on the green
No 5 Play off ladies green tee
Tee Green on the right
No 6 Tee over the 5 th green
Clear patch by the telegraph pole
Green between the telegraph pole and present green
No 7 Tee in front of ridge
Clear the well on 7 th fairway and put all stones in.
Drain the patch beyond main drain in the middle of the field
Green in front
No 8 Tee 20 yards in front
Cut a clean ditch through the pit and open up drains
Hollows to be opened and drained and levelled
Put drain in hollow in front of green and clean up and fill in all holes with ashes
Green to right
No 9 Tee in front
Green short of permanent.
No 10 Tee over the ditch in front of the present tee.
Lift and drain and level all the deep furrows on the fairway for a width of 50 yards by lifting
turf and filling in with sand and replacing turf.
Make a few trial holes for sand on the bank near the 11 th green
Green to the left.

General Committee Meeting 23 Sept 1913

Present:- M^r Hall in the chair.

Messrs T F Kershaw, W H Andrew, I Dearnaley, H H knight, R Whitworth, & H Slatter.

Decided that the Prize Distribution Meeting take place on the 18th Oct.

M^r Andrew proposed that the third Saturday in each month be the monthly medal competition day. Seconded by M^r Knight. Passed.

Decided to ask M^{rs} Bird to clean the Club house and cater until a caretaker shall take charge.